The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors met in session at 9:00 A.M. March 24, 2020 adjourned from March 17, 2020.

Present: Supervisors Jensvold, Stensrud, and Durby

Absent:

The meeting is held today via You Tube and a conference call. This is due to COVID-19 and heightened public health risks.

On a motion by Stensrud and seconded by Durby the Supervisors moved to approve the minutes for the March 17, 2020 Board Meeting and approve the Agenda for March 24, 2020. All voted aye. Motion carried.

On a motion from Durby and seconded by Stensrud the Supervisors moved to approve Change Order #6 for Randall Construction. All voted aye. Motion carried.

On a motion by Stensrud and seconded by Durby the Supervisors moved to approve payment to Randall Construction. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Scott Meinders, Engineer discussed secondary road matters including the road conditions, sign replacement, and stock piling of rock. Golden Plains is finishing up with wind turbine construction and will continue to repair roads as needed.

On a motion from Durby and seconded by Stensrud the Supervisors moved to approve the FY 2021 Secondary Road Budget and Five-Year Construction Program. All voted aye. Motion carried.

Kris Oswald, Drainage Clerk discussed drainage district matters including an outlet pipe issue on DD 14 Main Ditch. Helgeson Drainage will send in an estimate for repair costs.

On a motion by Durby and seconded by Stensrud the Supervisors moved to set a bid letting date for DD 11 Main Tile Improvement for April 21, 2020 at 10:00 A.M. All voted aye. Motion carried.

On a motion from Stensrud and seconded by Durby the Supervisors moved to approve a Disaster Emergency Declaration. All voted aye. Motion carried.



## WINNEBAGO COUNTY IOWA

KARLA WEISS - Auditor

Karla.Weiss@winnebagocountyiowa.gov

## **Disaster Emergency Declaration**

Whereas, In preparation for the arrival of and attempt to mitigate the spread of the COVID-19 Virus, Winnebago County, Iowa has experienced significant disruption of services and economic impact to both public and private sectors starting March 24<sup>th</sup>, 2020. Winnebago County IA has become overwhelmed with the preparation, mitigation efforts and economic stress.

Therefore, the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors has declared a state of emergency as authorized under Iowa Statute and will execute the expenditure of emergency funds from all available sources, the invoking of mutual aid agreements and applying to the State of Iowa for assistance.

Chairman, Winnebago County Board of Supervisors

Date:

Attest by:

Winnebago County Auditor

Kris Oswald – Deputy Auditor/Drainage Clerk • Chelsey Ostrander – Auditor Clerk • Lindsay Langfald – Election Clerk

Kris Colby, Recorder discussed title companies doing research in the courthouse. She will continue to have people make an appointment to do their searches.

The following manure management plans were received by the Auditor's office: F160 #70016, F119 #61118, Winnebago County, Iowa.

The session was adjourned until 9:00 A.M. March 31, 2020.

	Bill Jensvold, Chairperson
Attest:	
Kris Oswald, Deputy Auditor	